Statement
DP Construction Swindon Pension Scheme
C/O Registered Scheme Administrator
48 Chorley New Road
BL1 4AP
Account Holder Reference 000074DPCONSTRUCTION
Account VIR11223320012188
Account Description Client G
Cuirency GBP

Statement Period Start Date 01/07/2018
Statement Period End Date 31/07/2018
Statement Number 7

Account Transactions

Settled Date Reference Description

&

AlIB

Summary
Statement No.
Opening Balance
Total In ;
Total Out
Closing Balance

Amount

Brought Forward Balance

16/07/2018 000240097A SKY WATCH INN WA
18/07/2018 000240338A Net Pension Income
19/07/2018 000240340A July PAYE to HMRC
26/07/2018 000241580A SKY WATCH INN WA

5,988.00
=4,563.40
-1,424.60

5,988.00

Carried Forward Balance

£583 - Account Batance

- £4-, 563 - Net Income
- £1,425 - Paye

£B.00 —

| J Ducker
16-33- 11
11533073

03/0}]18

7

0.00
111,976.00
5,988.00
5,988.00

Balance
0.00

5,988.00
1,424.60

0.00
5,988.00
5,988.00

The AIB logo, Allied Irish Bark (GB) and Alfied Irish Bank (GB) Savings Direct are trademarks used under ficence by AIB Group (UK) p.i.c. incorporated
Northem Ireland. Registered Office 92 Ann Street, Belfast BT1 3HH. Registered Number NIO18800. Authorised by the Prudential Regutation Authority ;
reguiated by the Finandal Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority.



Emma Dane

R AR I
From: paul.b@cranfords.biz

Sent: 02 August 2018 11:58

To: emmad@pensionpractitioner.com
Subject: Income Payment - 1J Ducker
Importance: High

Hi Emma,

| have processed Mr Duckers income payment today in advance which is due on 6 August.

it has also been reported to6 HMRC as at 6 Atigust and ofi 6 August | would be grateful if the foliowing payments
could be made:

Payment to member £4,563.00
Payment to HMRC £1,425.00
HMRC reference 120PS007919081505

The member’s payslip is in the file for distribution.

1 am back in the office on 20 August so any ad hoc payments that may come in for any of your scheme’s, if you can
politely explain to the member that it will be made on the next available payment processing date which is 5
September. Hopefully they will understand.

Kind regards,

Paul Bennett
Senior Pension Administrator

T: 0844 410 0037

CRANFORDS | s suawns

‘Cranfords’ is the trading style of 3110950 Ltd.(No.3110950). The company is registered in England at 48 Chorley New Road,
Bolton, BL1 4AP

This electronic message, including all contents and attachments, contains information that may be privileged, confidential or
otherwise protected frorm disclosurs. The information Is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addrasses, then any
dissemination, disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this message or any of its contents or attachments is prohibited. If you
have reeeived this message in errer; please netify us immediately at admin@cranfords.biz and destrey the original message and
all copies.

You are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. 3110950 Limited accepts no liability for any
loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses.



